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1 Attachment

Dear William WONG,
Attached the updated floor plan & detail for your reference. Thank you. 

Thanks/regards,

kit
香港太陽能發展有限公司

HONG KONG SOLAR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

From: kit@hksolar.com.hk <kit@hksolar.com.hk> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 2:03 PM
To: 'wstwong@pland.gov.hk' <wstwong@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: 'vincent@hksolar.com.hk' <vincent@hksolar.com.hk>; 'mwlau@pland.gov.hk' <mwlau@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: RE: Application of S16-1 "SOLAR PV" at DD78 LOT1117&1118

Dear William WONG,
Location (DD78 LOT1117&1118)
Attached the updated floor plan & detail for your reference. Thank you. 

Thanks/regards,

kit
香港太陽能發展有限公司

HONG KONG SOLAR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

From: kit@hksolar.com.hk <kit@hksolar.com.hk> 
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 1:10 PM
To: 'tpbpd@pland.gov.hk' <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: 'vincent@hksolar.com.hk' <vincent@hksolar.com.hk>
Subject: RE: Application of S16-1 "SOLAR PV" at DD78 LOT1117&1118

Dear Sir/ Madam,
These are the supplementary information for application No. A/NE-TKLN/65.
Attached the application form(page 11) & floor plan for your reference.
Thanks/regards,

kit
香港太陽能發展有限公司

HONG KONG SOLAR DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

From: wstwong@pland.gov.hk <wstwong@pland.gov.hk> 
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 12:26 PM
To: vincent@hksolar.com.hk

RE: Application of S16-1 "SOLAR PV" at DD78 LOT1117&111806/09/2023 15:00
From: <kit@hksolar.com.hk>
To: <wstwong@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: <vincent@hksolar.com.hk>, <mwlau@pland.gov.hk>

LAYOUT-DD78_LOT1117_1118 06 aug 2023.pdf
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2 Attachments

DEAR WILLIAM: 

GOOD DAY! 

ATTACHED THE REVISED PLOOR PLAN AND ADDITION INFO OF THE S.16 FORM FOR YOUR 
REFERENCE. FOR ANY QUESTIONS PLS CONTACT ME. THANK YOU! 

VINCENT CHAN 
66118019

From: kit@hksolar.com.hk <kit@hksolar.com.hk> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 3:00 PM
To: wstwong@pland.gov.hk
Cc: vincent@hksolar.com.hk; mwlau@pland.gov.hk
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

RE: Application of S16-1 "SOLAR PV" at DD78 LOT1117&111830/10/2023 11:33
From: <vincent@hksolar.com.hk>
To: <kit@hksolar.com.hk>, <wstwong@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: <mwlau@pland.gov.hk>

Form No. S.16-I_PV-Permenat_DD78LOT1117_1118_ADDITIONAL.pdf

LAYOUT-DD78_LOT1117_1118 30 OCT 2023.pdf
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Urgent Return Receipt Requested Sign Encrypt Mark Subject Restricted Expand personal&public groups

RE: Application of S16-1 "SOLAR PV" at DD78 LOT1117&1118
22/11/2023 15:16

From: <kit@hksolar.com.hk>
To: <wstwong@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: <vincent@hksolar.com.hk>, <mwlau@pland.gov.hk>
File Ref:

1 attachment

LAYOUT-DD78_LOT1117_1118 22 nov 2023 (revA).pdfLAYOUT-DD78_LOT1117_1118 22 nov 2023 (revA).pdf

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2023 12:58 PM
To: 'wstwong@pland.gov.hk' <wstwong@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: 'vincent@hksolar.com.hk' <vincent@hksolar.com.hk>; 'mwlau@pland.gov.hk' 
<mwlau@pland.gov.hk>
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
Cc: 'vincent@hksolar.com.hk' <vincent@hksolar.com.hk>; 'mwlau@pland.gov.hk' <
mwlau@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: RE: Application of S16-1 "SOLAR PV" at DD78 LOT1117&1118
 
Dear William WONG, 
Attached the updated floor plan & detail for your reference. Thank you. 
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Recommended Advisory Clauses

(a) to note the comments of the District Lands Officer/North, Lands Department (DLO/N, LandsD)
that:

(i) no right of access via Government land (GL) is granted to the Site;

(ii) there are unauthorized structures erected within the Site with a meter box extended to the
GL outside the Site. The occupation of GL without government’s prior approval is an
offence. The lot owners should immediately rectify the lease breaches and cease the
occupation of GL. This office reserves the right to take necessary lease enforcement action
against the lease breaches and take necessary land control action against the illegal
occupation of GL without separate notice;

(iii) the total cover area and building height of the proposed development is about 338m2 and
not more than 2.8m respectively. The applicant shall be reminded that the proposed
ancillary faciliites such as CLP Revenue Meter Box and FIT Meter Box, etc. are also
accountable for built-over area for the Short Term Water (STW); and

(iv) should planning approval be given to the applicant, the lot owners will need to apply to this
office for a Short Term Wavier and a Short Term Tenancy to permit the structures erected/
to be erected onsite. Besides, only application for erection of temporary structure(s) will be
considered. The application will be considered by the LandsD acting in the capacity of the
lessor at its sole discretion and there is no guarantee that such application will be approved.
If such application is approved, its commencement date would be the first date of the
occupation and it will be subject to such terms and conditions, including among others the
payment of fee and administrative fee, as may be imposed by the LandsD;

(b) to note the comments of the Secretary for the Environment and Ecology that the applicant is
reminded to observe the relevant requirements as set forth in statutory provisions and various
design and maintenance guidelines, and conduct regular inspections and check-ups in order to
ensure the electrical and structural safety as well as resilience of solar panels amid the impact of
extreme weather conditions (such as super typhoons) throughout their lifespan;

(c) to note the comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP) that the applicant is
reminded to strictly comply with relevant pollution control ordinances, including Waste Disposal
Ordinance and Water Pollution Control Ordinance, and to implement appropriate pollution
control measures to minimize any potential environmental impacts during construction of the
project. Reference could be made to relevant publications/ guidelines including the following:

- Recommended Pollution Control Clauses for Construction Contracts; and

- Professional Persons Environmental Consultative Committee Practice Notes No. 1/94
- Construction Site Drainage.

(d) to note the comments of the Director of Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation (DAFC) that
marshes are located to the north of the Site, the applicant is advised avoid adverse impact to the
marshes nearby during construction and operation of the proposed use;

(e) to note the comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services Department
(CE/MN, DSD) that the Site is in an area where public sewer connection is not available. EPD
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should be consulted regarding the sewage impact assessment and sewage treatment/ disposal
facilities for the proposed development;

(f) to note the comments of the the Project Manager (North), North Development Office, Civil
Engineering and Development Department (PM(N), CEDD) that:

(i) it is noted that the proposed development is located within the proposed New Territories
North (NTN) New Town under the Planning and Engineering (P&E) Study for NTN New
Town and Man Kam To. The P&E Study already commenced on 29 Oct 2021 for
completion in 2025. The P&E Study will guide the detailed planning and implementation
of the future developments of the proposed NTN New Town.  The public will be consulted
on the proposals under the P&E Study in due course; and

(ii) based on the Northern Metropolis Development Strategy (NMDS), eastward extension of
the Northern Link is proposed with possible railway alignment/ station at Heung Yuen Wai
(HYW).  The development potential of the HYW area including the Site, supporting
transport and other infrastructures and community facilities, should be holistically reviewed
given its location along a possible railway corridor under NMDS. While the implementation
programme of NTN New Town will be formulated under the P&E Study, the site formation
works will likely commence soon after the completion of detailed design in next stage.
Hence, subject to the land use planning in the P&E Study, the subject development, if
approved, may need to be vacated for the site formation works;

(g) to note the comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories East, Highways
Department (CHE/NTE, HyD) that the access road adjacent to the Site is not maintained by Hyd;
and

(h) to note the comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings
Department (CBS/NTW, BD) that:

(i) the Site shall be provided with means of obtaining access thereto from a street and
emergency vehicular access in accordance with Regulations 5 and 41D of the Building
(Planning) Regulations (B(P)R) respectively;

(ii) the Site does not abut on a specified street of not less than 4.5m wide and its permitted
development intensity shall be determined under Regulation 19(3) of the B(P)R at building
plan submission stage;

(iii) before any new building works (including containers/ open sheds as temporary buildings,
demolition and land filling, etc.) are to be carried out on the Site, prior approval and consent
of the Building Authority should be obtained, otherwise they are unauthorized building
works (UBW) under the Buildings Ordinance (BO). An Authorized Person should be
appointed as the co-ordinator for the proposed building works in accordance with the BO;
and

(iv) for UBW erected on leased land, enforcement action may be taken by the Buildings
Department to effect their removal in accordance with the prevailing enforcement policy
against UBW as and when necessary. The granting of any planning approval should not be
construed as an acceptance of any existing building works or UBWs on the Site under the
BO.
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